

FW: Accounting QAs

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 27 Sep 2017 14:43:05 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Communications Plan_Sep 26.pdf (452.26 kB)

-----Original Message-----

From: Jordan Penic [mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca]
Sent: September-26-17 4:22 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Accounting QAs

Just sent, here it is.

-----Original Message-----

From: Jordan Penic
Sent: September 26, 2017 4:22 PM
To: 'Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)'
Cc: David Barrett
Subject: RE: Accounting QAs

Martin,

Apologies, they are attached.

-Jordan

-----Original Message-----

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: September 26, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: Accounting QAs

Hey Jordan,

Our MO is asking if you can send the QA Documents from this morning asap. Can you send them to me?

Thanks,
Martin

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.